

# Curriculum Vitae

---

## Candidate

### Sean Plaisted

Brewer & Engineer

#### Contact

Harsdorffsvej 3A 2TH  
1874 Frederiksberg C  
Denmark  
53 21 43 49  
sp.benicia@gmail.com

## Profile

I have 5 years experience as a journeyman stationary engineer. I am currently looking for a position in brewing. I have lived in Denmark and been an EU resident since 2013. My personal interests include home brewing, furniture making, cooking, and music production.

#### Date and place of birth

25 February 1985 - San Francisco, CA, USA

#### Marital status/children

Married/1 Child

#### Citizenship

American Citizen. EU Residence Card

## Work Experience Summary

Date	Position	Employer/Client
Feb 2014 - Mar 2015	Paternity (Pasning af Eget Barn)	
Mar 2013 - Sep 2016	Property Management and Bookkeeping	Bay Point Properties
Jan 2008 - Feb 2013	Journeyman Stationary Engineer	City and County of San Francisco
May 2006 - Aug 2006	T2 Water Treatment Plant Operator	Benicia Water Treatment Plant
May 2005 - Aug 2005	Student Intern	Benicia Water Treatment Plant

# Curriculum Vitae

---

## Education

- 2016 - Microbiology - Bachelor-level course - American Council on Education (USA)
- 2016 - Genetics - Bachelor-level course - American Council on Education (USA)
- 2015 - Business Plan for Small Business - Santiago Canyon College (USA)
- 2014 - Principles of Small Business Management - Santiago Canyon College (USA)
- 2007 - BSc in Facilities Engineering Technology - California Maritime Academy (USA)

## Certifications

- 2005 - T2 Water Treatment Certification
- 2007 - Certified Plant Engineer (CPE-IT) Certification
- 2007 - Universal EPA Refrigeration Technician Certification
- 2008 - Confined Space Certification
- 2009 - CPR Certification
- 2010 - Certified Counter Balance Forklift Operator
- 2011 - Certified Boom Lift Operator
- 2011 - Certified Scissor Lift Operator
- 2011 - Certified Single Man Lift Operator
- 2012 - Fire Pump Test Certification
- 2016 - Cicerone® Program's Certified Beer Server Certification

## Training

- 2004 (May 1-June 30) - Performed watchstanding duties as fireman, oiler, wiper, and worked on ship operations and systems on the TS Golden Bear, a 500 ft (152m) twin-diesel ship
- 2006 - Water Treatment Plant Filter Surveillance - Basic course
- 2008 - Tracer Summit System Operation - Basic course
- 2009 - AC Systems and Service - Basic course
- 2009 - Boiler Operation and Maintenance - Basic course
- 2009 - Schematic Reading - Basic course
- 2009 - Schematic Reading - Intermediate course
- 2009 - Schematic Reading - Advanced course
- 2010 - Electrical Troubleshooting Fundamentals - Basic course
- 2010 - Programmable Logic Controls - Basic course
- 2016 - White Labs QC Techniques Workshop

# Curriculum Vitae

---

## Languages

English Native

---

Italian Advanced Proficiency

---

## Work Experience

Feb 2014 - Mar 2015 Paternity (Pasning af Eget Barn)

Mar 2013 - Sep 2016 Property Management and Bookkeeping Bay Point Properties

Responsibility Remote position organizing management of maintenance, contracts, and bookkeeping for real estate properties.

Jan 2008 - Feb 2013 Journeyman Stationary Engineer City and County of San Francisco

Responsibility Operating, maintaining, troubleshooting, and repairing a wide variety of pumping, heating, ventilating, air conditioning, refrigeration, and auxiliary plant machinery and equipment, as well as the maintenance and troubleshooting of fire systems.

May 2006 - Aug 2006 T2 Water Treatment Plant Operator Benicia Water Treatment Plant

Responsibility Assisting in monitoring, operating, and adjusting controls at the water treatment plant, pumping plants, and reservoir facilities. Included laboratory work intensive in quantitative analytical water chemistry, cell culturing,

# Curriculum Vitae

---

May 2005 - Aug 2005

Student Intern

Benicia Water Treatment Plant

Responsibility

Assisting in monitoring, operating, and adjusting controls at the water treatment plant, pumping plants, and reservoir facilities. Included laboratory work intensive in quantitative analytical water chemistry, cell culturing,

## References

Lou Vallerga, Superintendent of Facilities Operations, San Francisco Public Library

+1 (415) 699-8234

lvallerga@sfpl.org

Scott Rovanpera, Superintendent, Benicia Water Treatment Plant

+1 (707) 746-4393

srovanpera@ci.benicia.ca.us